October 28, 2015

Delivered Via UPS

Melanie Bachman

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: EM-CING-156-140512
Notice of Completion of Construction
Property: 1 Burwell Road, West Haven, CT

Applicant: New Cingular Wireless (AT&T)
Dear Ms, Bachman,

On behalf of AT&T, Smartlink LLC submits this letter notifying the Connecticut Siting
Council (the “CSC”), that construction is completed on the above referenced project.

Please contact me should additional information be required.
Sincerely,
IAF A
Adam F. Braillard

Regional Land Use and Project Manager
Smartlink LLC, Agent to AT&T

cc:
Christine Vergati, Cuddy Feder (via electronic mail)
Lynn Brady, AT&T (via electronic email)

33 Boston Post Road West « Suite 210 « Marlborough, MA 01752
p: 508-954-7702 » adam.braillard@smartlinklic.com



